
From: Chris Robinson
To: Merry Riddle; Tom Fisher; Annette Singleton; Dave Thomas; County Council
Cc: Steve Hansen; Janna Young
Subject: Re: Board Compensation & Service Approval
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2020 4:08:30 PM
Attachments: UT Local Gov"t Trust 2020 Budgeted Comp & Benefit for CF Robinson 1 2 2020.pdf

Tom, Annette, and Council,
 
The Utah Local Government Trust has asked that its board members receive the consent from their
respective governing bodies.
 
Please see attached the Trust’s approved 2020 budget with respect to my service as a board
member.  To my recollection, these amounts are consistent with previous years.
 
Can we please put this on agenda for discuss and possible approval?
 
Best,
 
Chris
801-599-4397
 

From: Merry Riddle <merry@utahtrust.gov>
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2020 at 3:20 PM
To: Christopher Robinson <cfrobinson@summitcounty.org>
Cc: Steven Hansen <steve@utahtrust.gov>
Subject: Re: Board Compensation & Service Approval
 
 
Chris,
 
The PDF attached should be what you are looking for. Please let me know if this works, or if you
need any more additional information. 
 
Thank you,
 
MERRY RIDDLE Executive Assistant
o 801.936.6400 merry@utahtrust.gov

 
UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
55 South Highway 89, North Salt Lake, UT 84054
o 801.936.6400 t 800.748.4440 f 801.936.0300 www.utahtrust.gov

 
Training & Events

Like and Subscribe to the Trust’s YouTube Channel
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2020 Budget
Annual Executive Mtgs-5
Annual Board Mtgs-5
Other Conferences
Total Compensation
Tota Annual Life Benefits


Total


Board Member 5
Chris Robinson
Board Member 5
Chris Robinson


-$                            
1,500.00                     
1,500.00                     
3,000.00$                   
2,314.80$                   


5,314.80$                   







recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited.  If you receive this email in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to sender and delete this copy from your system.

On Jan 2, 2020, at 2:12 PM, Chris Robinson <cfrobinson@summitcounty.org> wrote:
 
Merry or Steve,
 
Can you please email over to me a document that describes well my compensation as a
board member so that it can be properly approved by Summit County as our governing
body?
 
Thanks,
 
Chris
801-599-4397
 

From: Merry Riddle <merry@utahtrust.gov>
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2020 at 11:18 AM
To: Todd Beutler <tbeutler@cvtdbus.org>, Craig Buttars
<craig.buttars@cachecounty.org>, Robert Hale <rhale@midvale.com>, Gary
Hatch <hatchgaryl@gmail.com>, Stephanie Miller <smiller@hyrumcity.com>,
Shawn Milne <smilne.tooelecounty@gmail.com>, Kenneth Neilson
<theneilsongroup@hotmail.com>, Brad Powell <bradp@mvdst.com>, Pam
Roberts <proberts@wasatchfrontwaste.org>, Christopher Robinson
<cfrobinson@summitcounty.org>
Cc: Steven Hansen <steve@utahtrust.gov>, Craig Hale
<achale@halewoodlaw.com>
Subject: Board Compensation & Service Approval 
 
Dear Board Members, 
 
In a recent board meeting, the board asked that we keep a file of your governing
bodies approval for your service on the board which includes compensation.
 
Please send over a copy when you receive that and I will keep on file. I have received
two thus far.
 
Thank you and Happy New Year,
 
MERRY RIDDLE Executive Assistant
o 801.936.6400 merry@utahtrust.gov

 
UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
55 South Highway 89, North Salt Lake, UT 84054

mailto:cfrobinson@summitcounty.org
mailto:merry@utahtrust.gov
mailto:tbeutler@cvtdbus.org
mailto:craig.buttars@cachecounty.org
mailto:rhale@midvale.com
mailto:hatchgaryl@gmail.com
mailto:smiller@hyrumcity.com
mailto:smilne.tooelecounty@gmail.com
mailto:theneilsongroup@hotmail.com
mailto:bradp@mvdst.com
mailto:proberts@wasatchfrontwaste.org
mailto:cfrobinson@summitcounty.org
mailto:steve@utahtrust.gov
mailto:achale@halewoodlaw.com
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




